Office of the City Engineer

City Hall
730 Washington Avenue
John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, WI 53403
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262.636.9191
City Engineer City of Racine, Wisconsin Fax: 262.636.9545
August 22,2013 Legistar Item: 13-9299
TO: Mark Yehlen, P. E.
Commissioner of Public Works
FROM: John Rooney, P. E., Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer %g

RE: Bid award/funding breakdown
English Street Stormwater BMP Maintenance; Contract #33-13(K3-038)

You received bids on the above contract with Native Construction &
Landscaping submitting the low bid in the amount of $75,415.00

We recommend you enter into a contract with Native Construction &
Landscaping, at their bid price.

Funding should be appropriated from the following accounts:

Account No. Description Amount
104.993.5480 English Street Outfall $75,415.00

Total $75,415.00




